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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 9:36 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 18 - Tri-M Group Explore Day, Hall 

Council Position Applications, Freshmen Survey Closes, Talks with Docs Event, Tour 
Guide Interest Meeting, Red Cross Blood Drive, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Tomorrow: Tri-M Group Explore Day 
Calling all students interested in an engineering 
career!  Register for the Tri-M Group Explore Day tomorrow 
from 12:30 – 2:00 pm by following the link below. 
Contact: Crystal Faison 
Register / Read More  
 
 

  

 
 

 
Today: Hall Council Position Applications 
Applications for Hall Council positions are due today by 11:59 pm.   
All positions are open.  Apply today at the below link. 
Contact: Jinai Gordon 
Application / Read More 
 

Today: Freshmen Survey Closes 
Attention First Year Students: On August 21, you received an email 
invitation to participate in The Freshmen Survey (TFS). Please check 
your Lincoln email address for the link to participate.  The Survey 
will  close today. See below for more information. 
Contact: OIERP@lincoln.edu 
Read More / Survey Information  
 

Tomorrow: Talk with Docs  
Are you interested in a career in medicine?  Come meet with the 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__givepul.se_k2roea&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=8FjdbHBI5obq2puhzln3lk6Qupi-asK9OhMtmPtPbyU&s=fr9e7DlmYGn9moLwawVh8DWaVcbYHYT-5VoSRLuGwOs&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tri-M Recruitment Flyer Lincoln University 2R.jpg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__forms.gle_m3vZUP9yrtC9Hfvh6&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=1sAT9utYxAEwChHzhUEYmr0w_WySzWDWB0TmOT8nlDo&s=6iPqMHDGIIpk8Tq5ANxiNhb9zbyP0QeVG1k7LHLk4UM&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2019-2020 Hall Council Election- Updated .pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/The Freshman Survey Updated 8.28.19.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Attention First Year Students.pdf
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physicians from Penn State Health and learn how they prepare for their 
careers and about the different specialty areas in medicine.  The virtual 
meeting will be held on tomorrow from 12:30 – 1:30 pm in the Ivory 
Nelson Science Building Room 244.  
Contact: Susan Safford 
Read More 
 

Tomorrow: Tour Guide Interest Meetings 
Interested in being a tour guide for your university? Tour Guide  
Training will be held tomorrow at 12:30 pm in Grim Hall 
Auditorium.  ALL are welcome! 
Contact: Kelli Dixon 
 

September 20: Red Cross Blood Drive 
Please come out and support the Lincoln University Blood Drive 
sponsored by NCNW and the American Red Cross from 10 am to 3 pm 
on Friday, September 20 in the Wellness Center Room 129.  Please see 
below for more information. 
Read More 
 

September 23: Wellness Center Room Closures 
Please see the attached regarding the weight room and cardio area 
room closures on September 23.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
Contact: Elaine Bell 
Read More 
 

September 24: Men's Basketball Interest Meeting 
Calling ALL male students who are interested in playing for the Men's 
Basketball team to come try out.  Interest meeting scheduled for 
September  24 at 7 pm and the official try out date is October 1.  
See you there. Go Lions! 
Contact: Coach Gene 
Read More  
 

Counseling Services Available 
Dear Lincoln Lions: Counseling Services are available Monday 
thru  Friday from 8 am - 6 pm.  Call 484 365-7244 for an appointment or 
walk-ins are welcome in Wellness Center Room 221.  After hours 
contacts: Crisis Intervention @ 610 918-2100; Domestic Violence Center 
- 24 hour Toll-Free Hotline @ 1 888 711-6270 or Download the 
WellTrack App today!  The App was developed as an interactive Self-
Help Therapy.  Register for an account with your @ lincoln.edu email 
address for full access.  Available for IPhone and Android devices. 
Contact: Mary Coleman 
 

BOSS Workshops 
Attention Lincoln students: Make sure to attend our Building Our 
Scholarly Skills (BOSS) workshop series Monday thru Thursday 1 – 2 pm 
or 4 – 5 pm. This week's premier workshop is all about Time 
Management. Get the skills you need to succeed!  It is time well spent... 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Talks with Docs- Lincoln University - 9.19.19 v2.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln University Blood Drive.JPG
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/closingweightroomandcardio09042019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Try Outs.JPG
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Contact: Jordan Denson 
 

Attention Class of 2023 
If anyone was unable to attend the first Convocation and did not receive 
a "Liberty '23 Kente Stole" during the ceremony, please come to Wright 
Hall 208, Monday – Friday from 3 – 4 pm to receive your Stole. 
Contact: Leonie Walters 
 

Academic Calendar   
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website. 
Read more 
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